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December 22, 2022 
 
 
Mr. Doug Finch, Town Manager 
Town of Canandaigua  
5440 Routes 5 & 20 West 
Canandaigua, New York 14424 
 
RE:   DIVERSIFIED EQUIPMENT LLC – 1947 STATE ROUTE 332 
 SINGLE-STAGE SITE PLAN & SWPPP REVIEW 

TAX MAP NO. 56.00-1-13.210 
CPN NO.  22-029 
MRB PROJECT NO.:  0300.12001.000 PHASE 287 
 

Dear Mr. Finch, 

MRB has completed a review of the submitted Site Plan regarding the above 
referenced project, dated October 26, 2022, last revised December 6, 2022; Engineer’s 
Report dated October 26, 2022; and project SWPPP dated October 26, 2022, last 
revised December 1, 2022, all prepared by Marks Engineering.  We offer the following 
comments for your consideration. 

Please note that all of our previous site plan and SWPPP comments have been 
addressed, and that we find the SWPPP to be accurate and complete and have no 
further comments; therefore, we are attaching the accompanying completed Town of 
Canandaigua MS4 SWPPP Acceptance Form for the MS4 Official or Duly Authorized 
Representative to review and sign.   

The signed MS4 SWPPP Acceptance Form is to be returned to the applicant to insert this 
form into the Project SWPPP that will be kept onsite during construction certifying its 
approval. 

A PDF copy of the signed Final Plans once all signatures are obtained is to be provided 
to the Town Development Office and MRB Group. 

Please note that the Town of Canandaigua Stormwater Maintenance Agreement is to 
be signed, submitted to the Town, and approved and filed prior to issuance of a 
Certificate of Occupancy. 

Please feel free to contact our office with any comments or questions you may have in 
this regard. Thank you.  

Sincerely, 
 
 
Lance S. Brabant, CPESC. 
Director of Planning & Environmental Services  


